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Ref: Control No. 586660 - Request for Change of Radiation Safety Officer 

Dear Licensing Assistance Team, 

Ammann & Whitney is hereby confirming that Michael Solie, P.E.; the firm's proposed Radiation Safety 
Officer (RSO), has been provided training in the storage, handling, and usage of our gauges and is 
familiar with our company procedures and requirements of our NRC permit. He previously served as 
the firm's Alternate RSO. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Neal Weitman, P.E. 
Senior Vice President 
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